Oifig an Aire Oideachais agus Scileanna
Office of the Minister for Education and Skilis

Ms. Feoneadh Murphy
Senior Staff Officer

South Dublin County Council
County Hall

Tallaght

Dublin 24

PLEASE QUOTE REF NUMBER ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE.
Our Ref: CU03636-2018

27th November 2018
Dear Ms. Murphy

I refer to your recent email to the Minister for Education and Skills, Mr. Joe McHugh TD in
relation to placing traffic poles outside St. Finian's National School, Newcastle, Co. Dublin.

Traffic management and road supervision do not fall within the remit of this Department,
these would be a matter for the Department of Transport and the road traffic authority.

Also these issues would be a matter for the Local County Council.

Yours sincerely

Derek Newcombe
Private Secretary

= Sraid Maoilbhride, Baile Atha Cliath 1, Eire T +353-1-B89 2335 minister@education.gov.ie
| hs eriies  Mariborough Street, Dublin 1, freland F. +353-1-888 6767 www.education.ie




